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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: grace <grace@I|bs-auto.com> 3
Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 8:36 AM

To: chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
Cc: assign; admin; TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S7M005SP / SCM63668B / DOA : 15.12.2017
Attachments: logo.jpg; OD SCM6366B LogCard.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd :

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd /1 #g/ - / go
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive "

#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

CONFIDENTIALITY ©

Thiz email {as ; iential information.
Its gnauthoris t [ Ptﬂd IF\,JJ are not the intende :I recigi ._1t plea ¢ delete the original,
destroy all copies and info . Thank you
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-nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Qwner {D Type:
Owner D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

Singapore NRIC

3153F

SCM63668

No

28 Dec 2017

BMW.

4201 GRAN COUPE A/T $/R HID NAV
Red

2014

B1330942N20B20B
WBA4A12010D967773

1350 kW (181 bhp)

54224900 PP ACR
U015y [ntle.
28 Jan 2015

0
$46,149.00 ?-‘SD 7 %

Yes
27 Jan 2025

$34,611.00

27 Jan 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)



/E Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $76,889.00
COE Rebate Amount: $54,442.00
Total Rebate Amount: $89,053.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2017

QK



